MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI N GTO N JAMSHID BARADARAN

DIRECTOR
FACILITIES & FLEET MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: \WMA- KLU-V

Wanda Kean, Deputy Director
Division of Facilities and Fleet Management

DATE: July 13, 2021

SUBJ: Sole Source Procurement for Century Equipment

The Division of Facilities and Fleet Management is requesting sole source status for Century
Equipment for the purpose of providing genuine Toro replacement parts for LFUCG mowers
repaired by the Division of Facilities and Fleet Management and the Division of Parks and
Recreation. No other dealer bid for Toro parts during an open bid for mower and grounds
maintenance parts.

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government maintains more than 70 mowers and a
sundry of grounds maintenance equipment manufactured by Toro spread throughout
government in several divisions. To insure the availability of these pieces of equipment the
Division of Facilities and Fleet Management and other divisions utilizes genuine Toro parts
for the repairs and maintenance as dictated by each of our intemal workloads.
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